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FOR COUN'USE OXLY
lso¿o PAR¡ tr$o oE t¡ COf,tE¡

You havs 30 CAIENDAR DAYS efte¡ thl¡ rummonr änd logâl päpâË aro lorvod on lou to file ¡ s'ritten ro3ponsâ at thls courl and hãvo â
copy rerved on thÊ plaintiff. A lÊtlor or phone c¡ll wlll not pfþtect yor¡. Your rrrltten ræponsr murd be In propsr logal form lf you want the
couri lo hoar your caso' Thero may bo a court fomr lhtt you can uro lor your rerponse. You can f¡trd tholo courl fonï! End moro
Infofmatlofl at lh€ Câtlforn|' Coufli Onl¡nÐ Self-llelp Cmter (vnrrwcarrllnfo.ca.govlretfhelp), your county tä,v library. or ths corrdhouso
nåår€st you. ll yor¡ cånnot pây tftc f¡llng fe!, rsk tho court cle¡ft for I leo vraivor form. I you do nol flle your roJponse on tlmo. yoú may
loso thr cæc by defautt, &îd your wages, rnoney, sñd prop€rty måy bo takon wlthor¡t furihor sâmlng from tho court.

TherÊ ara Ûthor l6gal r€qulrorDent$. Ycil mây ütnl to cåll tn Ettôrncy rlght Eray. Í you do not knsw an frtom€y, you may want to cåll an
attomey relerral ¡ervlca lf yotr crnnot afford sn attot'r19y, yoü may bo sllglblo tor freo legäl ¡ervicer from a nonprofit legal sôry¡cô!
program. You can locatâ thæe nonproflt groups rt lhe Câliforñlâ Legal Servlcer Web ¡tto (wvw.lawhelpcalifomla.oq), lh6 Cälilornla
Courts Onllne Solf-Hêlp Cefitor lwww.courtfnfo.ct.gorr&Ðltholp), or by contâcl¡ng your local court or county bår á!3oclãtlon.

ft€ne 30 DfÂS D Ê CALENDAHA orespuég de que le enfregueñ cla cltaclc/n y papates ¡agatøs pa.Ë p¿tlsxûtr un, respucsfr por escrtfo
en esfr cúrfc y t ac€f gue so grrfrugur unr cûpl' al den¡anda¡rtø. una Èña o unÐ llañr'dâ lelølónlæ no Io Notsgen. sU resprresþ por
escrfto t/ene gue e$tÐr or lormato ¡eg]al cor'Ú'clo sJ deso't guåprocesgn su c¿so en tt corlo. Es pos/bfe gue hayt un îvrmularlo que uxad
F ada ugÉr parx su resp{rosfa Pf.nde enconlra'¡ asto, lonnulrdø3 dø le cülc y mâs lnloflnaclón eû al Centm dø Ayßa de las Cortos do
Caliîo'nÍa (*wv.coürlrn'€.@.gpvlsøllhely'espnoll), s4 là blblloßcs úa teyoj de su cÚ,ndado o øn la coãe que le guede más ç¡rca. I no
ptedø pgar la qrolÐ do pressnfaclôn, fiùa al sed'üarlo d. ts corlo Wø Iø dê un formula¡lo do exenclön dc prgo dr cuotas Sl no preseøta
su ¡asplre31r r tlemp, r,Ü'edø perds'- eI æso pr lnanmpllmtfito y lt ç.rtÐ ,c pdrâ qultar x sueldo, dlnerc y ôlenes sÍn mág sdvêrloñcr¿

Häy otñrs r€qrrfsrtos retlato$, Er r€cün ond¡öle ql'to llarno t .tn tòogado InmedlatamonlÐ. Sl no Gonoce l un röog¿dq çr,ndø flamon an
servfclo dc r¡mlsfó¡ I aöogBdoc Sl no puedø pqar e un a@ada, os poslôre quo ãrmprr con los rwulsffos pâr¡ oôfanâr ssrylcfos
,egÐlcs g,Gtuitoi dè un f'1ôgram¡ de sendêlos ,êgrles sln îlnæ de fuqo, Puede Èftoonrrr es'o!¡ gnrpos srn fincs dø lucm en el stllo veb dø
Calílorrrlt Logr, Sr+r,fc€s, fffivrv-lawhelpctlifotnlaaqì, cn el Cenuo dø Ayuda dø las Co¡tøs ds CalíÍomla,
lwww.courllnfo,ca.oottlsøllholaløsænolâ o oaalêndosg ert úûflfacloæn It cþtlco elcofaqÍrdeaåoqadosrocálo-r

F
surü-.oNS

(ctTAclov JUDICIAL)
NOTTCË TO DEFENDANT:
IAWSO AL DET¿IANDADOI:twrtrEn, iNc., a Deraware corporation,
25, inclusive

Gregory L. McCoy, CSB *063399
Gagen, McCoy, McMahon, Koss,
279 Front, SÈreeÈ

and DOES L-

Markor.¡itz & Raines

suM-l00

925-837-058s 92s-83S-5985

I
I
I

YOU ÀRE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF:
Ir.o EsrÃ DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE):
ANTHONY LA RUSSA

Ths name end address of tho cûurt is:
(El nombre y diecclún de b cute es):
SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
4O0 McAlllster street
San Francisco, CA 94102

Thê name, address, and telephone number of plalnlíffs attomey. or plaintiff without an attomey, is:
{EI nombra, ,a diec;ciön y el númerc da telêfono del abogado del demandante, o del demandanta quë no tiane abogado, es):

Danville, CA 94526

l#F;, ilAre-zflgg
conqÇNf,i Î,*il; q. qo."r",*J- 

., Deputy

(For prooÍ of service of this surmrc,n$, use Proof of Service of Summons (form PAS0ß).)
(Para prueba ds entrcga de esfa citatión use el fumular'n Proof of Servico of Summons, (POS410)).

NOilCE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served
L f] as an ¡ndMdual defendanl.
2, E as the person sued under the lictitious name of (specify):

3. I ì onbehaÌfof(specîy):

unde¡: Fì CCP 416.10 (corporation)

Fún Ad4tsdkMúdatrylEc
J¡¡dtid Cq¡ncil ol C¡arf mü |

SUÀ*10O lRd. Jmu!.y t. 2æq

[:] CCP416.60(minor)
fl CCP 416.20 (defunct corporation) n CCP 41 6.70 (conservatee)
f--l CCp qlO.40 (association or partnership) [-] CCp 416.90 (authorlzed person)

on

SUMMONS
Codô oa gvil Êlas{frÉ $S at2.æ. 165

I
I

SUNL-ONS
^ SUM-100 I

(CITACIONJUDICIAL) FOR COURT USE ONLY
(SOLO PARA {/SO DE LA CORTE)

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT:
(AVISO AL DEMANDADO):
TWITTER, INC., a Delaware corporation, and DOES 1-
25, inclusive

YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF:
(LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE):
ANTHONY LA RUSSA

You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS after this summons and legal papers are served on you to fife a writen response at this court and have a
copy served on the plaintiff. A letter or phone call will not protect you. Your written response must be In proper legal form if you want the
court to hear your case. There may be a court form that you can use for your response* You can find these cout forms and more
information at the California Courts Online Setf-Hefp Center (www.coutInfo.ca.gov/selfhelp), your county law library, or the courthouse
nearest you. If you cannot pay the filing fee, ask the court clerk for a fee waiver form. Jf you do not file your response on time, you may
lose the case by default, and your wages, money, and propety may be taken without further warning from the cout.

There are other legal requirements. You may want to call an attorney right away. If you do not know an attorney, you may want to call an
attorney referral service. If you cannot afford an attorney, you may be eligible for free legal services from a nonprofit legal services
program. You can locate these nonprofit groups at the Califonia Legal Services Web site (www.1awheIpcalrfornia.org), the California
Couts Online Self-Help Center (www.courtfnfo.ca.gov/seTfhetp), or by contacting your local court or county bar association.

Tfene 30 DfAS DE CAlENDAfiO despots de qua la entreguen esta citacldn y papeles legates para presentar una respvesta por escrito
en esta corte y hacer qua se entrogue una copta at demandant*. Una carta o una tlamada tetefdnlca no lo protegen* Su respuesta por
escrito tSene qua estar en fotmato legal correcto si desea qua procesen su easo en la corte. Es poslbfe qua haya un formufarfo qua vsted
pueda user para su respuesta. Puede encortrar estos formularies de la corte y mis Informacfdn en el Centro da Ayuda de las Cortes de
California (www. courttnfo.ca, govfselfhefp/espanoV), en la bibifoteca da leyes da su condado oenla corte qua la quede mis cerca, SI no
puede pagar la cvota de presertac/dn, pida al secretarlo de la corte quo te de* un formulario de exencldn de pago da cuotas. SI no presenta
su respvesta a tfempo, puede perder el caso por Incumpttmhnto y la corte le podrA quitar su suetdo, dlnero y blenes sin mis advet enc/a*

Hay otros requlsttos legates. Es recomendable qua llama a un abogado Inmediatamente. SI no conoce a un abogado, puede iamar a un
servlclo da remlsf6n a abogado*. SI no puede pagar a un abogado, as poslbfe qua cvmpla con los requlsitos para obtener servlctos
legates gratuitos da un programa de servicfos legates sin fines da iucro. Puede encontrar estos grupos sin fines de lucro en el sltlo web de
California legal Services, {wwwJawbeipcalif6rnla.org), en el Centro de Ayuda da las Cortes de California,
(www.courtfnfo,ca~govfse1fhetpfespanot/) o ponf&ndose en contacto con la cote o el colegio deabogados locates.

The name and address of the cout is:
Nu

488101
(El nombre y dkeccidn de fa corte es):

3SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
400 McAllister Street
San Francisco, CA 94102
The name, address, and telephone number of plaintifs attorney, or plaintiff without an attorney, is:
(El nombre, la d'reccidn y el numero de teefono del abogado det demandants, o de! demandante quo no tiene abogado, es):
Gregory L. McCoy, CSB $063399 925-837-0585 925-838-5985
Gagen, McCoy, McMahon, Koss, Markowitz & Raines
279 Front Street ~^_ t~7 ~"' * ~~ ^ — a - -~\

*~:

DATE:
(Fecha) (Secretarh) (Adjunto)
(For proof of service of this summons, use Proof of Service of Summons (form POS-010).)
(Para prueba de entrega de esta dtatidn use et formulario Proof of Service of Summons, (PQS-010)).

NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served

i. | as an individual defendant.
2. C | as the person sued under the fictitious name of (specify):

¦\
¦

3. T 1 on behalf of (specify):

under CCP 416.10 (corporation) ] CCP 416.60 (minor)

I I CCP 416.20 (defunct corporation) ] CCP 416 JO (conservatee)
I CCP 416.40 (association or partnership) [ ] CCP 416.90 (authorized person)
I other (speedy):

I- .} by personal delivery on (date): p»gaion
Fomi Adopted for Mandatory Usa Code of Civil Procedue §§ 412.20.465

Judicial Council of Califonia Scxuugn
SUM-100 [R«v. January 1.2004] SUMMONS

US

Document hosted at 
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Y l¡rrâffi.

Gregory L. McCoy, CSB
Gagen, McCoy' McMahon,
279 Front Street

DanvilIe, CA 94526

9ffãå-rùn¡er, sdúassl/:
#063399
Koss, Markowitz & Raines

rçrFPHoÀ¡ElÐ.: 925-837-0585 f xr.¡o.: 925_838_5985 .IIAI5

f-OÊ COt ¡Rr USE O¡vLy

!'rTTl¡'hfru#*'.H¿rffi,¡,P
couñly Þl Êlñ rfrFìRaa

2gggHAY6-?n¡q

G0RD0N PAFK-U,.ClerknffiSUPERIoR coIJRT OF CTLFORHIA COIJI{W OF SAN ERANCS I CO
slREErâooREss: 4 00 FIcAI I i ster- Street
I¡^[I'JG ÂDÞRESS:

cfrv^NozFcoo€:san Francisco, cA 94102
BRAÑ,HMME:

CASE ñAltlE:

C¡VIL CASE COVER SHEET
FxJunrmlted f-lumlted

lAmount lAmount
<lemanded demanded ls
¿rceerts $25.0001 $25.000 or less'

Complex Case Deslgnatlon C I
E Counter l--l Jolnder v r

F¡led wilh fìrst appearance by defendant
(Cal. Rules of Court. rule 3.402)

0's"ü9.488101
JUDGE:

o€Pf:

1. Check one box below for lhe case type that best dêscribes this case:

f--l Uninswed mctrtst (46)
Other PIJPD/WD (Peruonal InþryiProporty
Dâmåg6/Ytrongful l¡oathl Torl

l--l ns¡esræ (o¿)

f-jP.O,ætn*i|¡V(Z¿)
l]l ue¿¡c¡ .alprætico (a5)

l-l otrer Pt,PD/wo (23)

NonfUFDIWD [Other] Toñ

E euskt€ss ttlfunfdr hrlness practice (07)

l-lchn ñg¡ts (os)

l-lOelønaUon(tS)
[--lrraø(lo)
lll huect'rd prop€rty {19)
l-l Prcfesstan¿ negfrgence (25t

l-_l OU,er nan-PlrPD/WD trt (35)

Employmont
f-l Wro,rglrl renntnattur (36)

Cofitrac{

l-l greäch ca carhæt^Erilty (06)

[-_l nr¡e S.Za0 cotlectlons (09)

[--l Oner cutec6ns (09)

f-_l lmtr"a,ce cuæræe (r 8)
f-l Ou,er csrr.ær (gz)

Råâl Proporty

l-l Erntnenl oc,naídlrnerss
cmdemnatim(1a)

nWlmgf,Jetlcüm(33)
f-l Of'errcep.werty(æ)

unlawfi¡l Þerlalner

l-l Cc.ntnor"¡¿(¡t)
[--l Res¡¿enti¿(¡Z)

l-lors" t3sl
Judlclal Revlør
f-l rcsaløshro (06)

l-l Pa¡t¡sr re aüraîm aurard ( ,t 1)

l-l wdof mat¿aa(oz)

Prcvlilonally Compler tlvll Llllgatlon
(Cal. Rule¡ of Cou¡t, rule¡ 3.¡t00.3.4031

l-l nnurustnrde regulâtim (03)

f-l Cmsfræton def€ct (10)

l-l uasstot(co)
l--l Secøtie+ liliEâtim (28)

f-l ¡*ir..r'tte.rtaUTodc tgt (30)

l-l tnsurenrce cowragq Çlaims arislng frun úre
aboæ listed provfsbndfy cdnpfex cä6€
types (4f)

Enf orcârilont of Judgment

l-l Ertl."e.ent d ludErnêít (20)

iliscellanÊoul Clvll Complatnl

n nco(rz)
l-l Onet csnplaint (rrol speciladaäoæ) (a?)

illscsllaneous Clvll Petlllon

l-l pamersnlp and crprata go,rrnarrce (21)

l-l Orr* p*riüon l¡ot specfed aòor¿e) (43)

2. This case [---l ls ff,l ls not complex undr rule 3.400 of the Califomia Rules of Court. lf lhe case is complex, mark the
faclors_¡equidng exceptionel ludiclal m anagemenu
a- | | Laçe number ol separately represenled parties d.
b. n Extenslve motion prac'tlce raising difficult or novd e.

issues that will be time{onsumlng to resofve
c. [-l Substantial amount of documentary erldence f. T-l Substantial postjudgment judicial supervision

3. Remedies sought (check aE lhat appty): a. LE monetary b. T-l nonmonelary: declaratory or injunctive reliel c- DII punitive

4. Numberof causes of action (specfy):
5. This case l--l ¡s EI ls not a class action suit.

6. ff there are any known related cases, file and s€rve a notice of relaled case. (You

Laçe number of witnesses
Coordination with relaled actions pendinginone or morecourts
in other counlies, stales. orcountries, or in a federal court

formCMQI5.)

c{, Fà¡ð d cr|'t î¡G 2.30. 3. 2æ. 3.40(H.¡03. 3. ?a0;

C¡t. St'iffi of J,rddd 
^dnirtst.Bbcn. 

rld.3.t0

tlE

Date: May 6, 2009

NOTTGE ,/r Plaintiff must file this cover sheet with tho first papø filed in the aclion or proceeding (excepfsmall claims cases or cases filed
undertheProbateCodo,FamilyCode,orWelfareandlnstitutlonsCode).(Cal.RulesofCourl,rule3.220.) Failuretofilemayres
in sanctions-

r File thls @ver sheel in addition to any cover sheet rcquired by local court rule.
o lf this case is complex under nrle 3.4_00 et seq. of the Catifomía Rufes of Courl. you must servo a copy of this cover sheet on all

other perties lo the act¡on or proceeding-
o Unless lhis ls a collections case under rule 3.740 or a complex cass, this cover sheet wilt be used for statistlcal puæ."IST;,

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET

m
l

ATTORNEY OR PARTY WrTHOUT ATTORNEY (Name. State BamttWjer. itxt address):* rOft COURT USE ONLY
i

"Gregory L- McCoy, CSB #063399 I
Gagen, McCoy, McMahon, Koss, Markowitz & Raines i* I i Jd H i
279 Front Street SuBelOf Cot CtGa^fnr*

CoutiywCFhrf«r*mao i
Danville, CA 94526 I

tfifphoneno.: 925-837-0585 faxno.: 925-838-5985
m 6

- 2009 MAY ° - ttw i
attorneyFOwMttmei Anthony La Russa
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN FRANCS I CO GORDON PARK-U, Clerk

streetaodress:400 McAllister-Street
MAIING ADDRESS: P e
crrv and zip code: San Francisco, CA 94102

BRANCH NAME:

CASE NAME:

CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET CI C*"(T9 .488101
DQ Unlimited [_] Umlted ounter t Joinder

(Amount (Amount Filed with first appearance by defendant JUDGE:
demanded demanded is
exceeds $25,000) $25.000 or tess) (Cat. Rules of Cout, rule 3.402) DEFT:

Items 1-6 below must be completed (see instructions on page 2).
1. Check one box below for the case type that best describes this case:

Auto Tort Contract Provisionally Complex Civil Litigation
Auto (22) l I Breach of contractAvarranty (06) (Cal. Rules of Cout, rules 3.400*3.403)

l Uninsured motoist (46) f ] Rule 3.740 collections (09) I I AntjtrusfTrade regulation (03)

Other Pt/PO/WD (Personal Injury/Propety Other ccflecf ons (09) I 1 Construction defect (10)
Damage/Wrongful Death) Tort

insurance coverage (18) I I Mass tort (40)

I Asbestos (04) Other contract (37) I I Secuities litigation (28)

I I Product liability (24) Real Property "3 Environmental/Toxic tort (30)

[ ) Medical malpracice (45) I I Eminent domain/Inverse [ ~H Insurance coverage claims aising from the

Other PI/PD/WD (23) condemnation (14) above lised provisionaty complex case

Non-WPD/WD (Other) Tort [ ] Wrongful eviction (33) types (41)

1_XJ Business tortonfafr business practice (07) [ ] Other real property (26) Enforcement of Judgment

CU Civil ights (08) Unlawful Detainer I I Enforcement of Judgment (20)

I I Defamation (13) ? Commercial (31) Miscellaneous Civil Complaint

] Fraud (16) I I Residenial (32) I I RICO (27)

I _J Inellectual property (19) [ Z] Drugs (38) 1 1 Other complaint (not specified above) (42)

I I Professional negligence (25) Judicial Review Miscellaneous Civil Petition

l~1 Other norvPI/PD/VYD tot (35) I I Asset forfeiture (05) 1 I Partnership and corporae Governance (21)

Employment ] Petition re: arbitration award (11) I Other petition (not specied above) (43)

I 1 Wrongful termination
(36)

r Wit of mandate (02)

I "\ Other employment
(15)

[ Other Judicial review
(39)

2. This case [ I Is |_XJ is not complex under rule 3.400 of the Califonia Rules of Court. If the case is complex, mark the
factors, requiing exceptional judicial management:
a. I 1 Large number of separately represented parties d. Large number of witnesses
b, 1 1 Extensive motion practice raising difficult or novel e. Coordination with related actions pending inone or morecourts

issues that will be time-consuming to resolve in other counties, states, or counties, or in a federal cout
c i i Substantial amount of documentary evidence f. 1 I Substantial postjudgment judicial supervision

3. Remedies sought (check aH that apply): a. DO monetary b. 1 I nonmonetary: declaratory orinjunctive relief c. LXJ punitive

4. Number of causes of action (specify):
5. This case I ' is LXJ is not a dass action suit.
6. If there are any known related cases, file and serve a notice of related case. (You ma eformCM-015.)
Date: May 6, 2009

McCoy. CSB #063399
(TYPE OR PRINT NAME) (SIGNATURE OF PARTYO ORNEY FOR PARTY)

NOTICE
Plaintiff must file this cover sheet with the first paper filed in the action or proceeding (except/small claims cases or cases filed
under the Probate Code, Fam ily Code, or Welfare and I nslitutions Code). (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 3,220.) Failure to file may result
in sanctions.
File this cover sheet in addition to any cover sheet required by local cout rule.
If this case is complex under rule 3.400 et seq, of the Califonia Rules of Cout, you must serve a copy of this cover sheet on all
other parties to the action or proceeding.
Unless this is a collections case under rule 3.740 or a complex case, this cover sheet will be used for statistical purposes only.

Foni AdoptM lor Mandatory Uso CIVIL CASE COVER SHEET Ca. RulM of Cout. njl« 230.3 220.3.400-3 403.3?40;
Jwtctai Counet of California <*- Cal. Standards of Jufdol Administration, sfd. 310
CUO10fRev.JuJy1.2007] u

^
US
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GRECORY L. MCCOY, CSB #063399
GACEN, McCOY, lr,lcMÂHON, KOSS,
MARKOWITZ &, RAINES
279 Fron| Street
P.O. Box 218
Danville;CA 94526--
Telenhone:1925) 837-0585 ^. J
Facsìmi I e: (92si83s-598s s{sEMLt4cfl{E¡ü

Attornevs for Plaintiff
ANTIIÓNY LA RUSSA

F*#u,fr,,.,H*p

OCIg-2009.90¡fi

Plaintiffalleges:

FIRST CAUSE OE ACTTON

(Trademark Infri ngem ent)

l. Defendant TWITTER, INC. ('TV/ITTER") is a Delarvare corporation with

its principal place of business in San Francisco, California.

2. Plaintiff ANTIIONY LA RUSSA ("LÂ RUSSA") is an inrlivídual residing

in Alamo, Califomia.

3. The true names antl capacities, rvhether individual, corporate, associatc, or

othenvise of Defendants DOES l-25, inclusive, are unknorvn to Plaintiff at this time, and

Plainliff therefore sues these Delendants under such lìctitious names. When the true

FIC LG LM\2ó302\Twitte/'Complaint.dnc

?n¡q

DI
supERroRcouRfl€ltT[f fl trnrnor.nÏíHK,ils!'¡im
FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

ANTTIONY LA RUSSA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

TWITTER, INC., a Delarvare corporation, and
DOES l-25, inclusive,

Defendants.

CGc-09.488101
No.:

Ë&ôr,ú¡h.nóÉ&IftIrnnx
INFRINGEilIENT, Fi\LSE
DESTGNATTON OF ORIGIN,
TRADEIIIARK DfLUTION,
CYBERSQUI{TTING,
ÌlllSÂPPROPRIi\TI ON O F NAñl E,
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1 GREGORY L. MCCOY, CSB #063399 I
GAGEN, McCOY, McMAHON, KOSS,

2 MARKOWITZ & RAINES
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Danville, CA 94526-
Telephone: (925) 837-0585
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5 p
RDONPAR U,

Clerk**-pAttorneys for Plaintiff
^6 ANTHONY LA RUSSA °cr 9 - 2009 .
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7
DEB stK-;"cr' -

8 SUPERIOR COURT OF ESTATE OF CALIFORNIA U

9 FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

10
CGC-09.488101

11 ANTHONY LA RUSSA, No.:

12 Plaintiff,
INFRINGEMENT, FALSE

13 vs. DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN,
TRADEMARK DILUTION,

14 TWITTER, INC., a Delaware corporation, and CYBERSQUATTING,
DOES 1-25, inclusive, MISAPPROPRIATION OF NAME,

15 AND MISAPPROPRIATION OF
Defendants. LIKENESS

16

17

18
/

19 Plaint iff alleges:

20 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

21 (Trademark Infringement)

22 1. Defendant TWITTER, INC. ('TWITTER") is a Delaware corporation with

23 its pincipal place of business in San Francisco, California.

24 2. Plaintiff ANTHONY LA RUSSA ("LA RUSSA") is an individual residing
law Oices of

GAGKN, in Alamo, California.
McCOY,

25
McMAIION,

KOSS. 26 3. The true names and capacities, whether individual, corporate, associate, or
MARKOWITZ

& KAINKS
A
Pri>ressional

27 otherwise of Defendants DOES 1-25, inclusive, are unknown to Plaintiff at this time, and
Corpoation

279I roit Strccl
Panvillc, CA Plaintiff therefore sues these Defendants under such ictitious names. When the true

94526 28
(925) M7-05M
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names, capacities, and activities of these Defendants are ascertained, Plaintiff will amend

lltis Conrplaint accordingly. Plaintiff is informed and helieves and thereon alleges that

each of the Defendants designated herein as a DOE is responsible in some manner for the

events and happenings referred to herein, and that PlaintifT's damages as alleged herein

were proximately caused by such Defendants.

4. Plainliff is informed antl believes and thereon alleges that at all times herein

menlioned, each of the Defendants, including the DOE Defendants, were acting as

âgents, servants, anryor employees of each of the remaining Defendants, and in doing the

things hereinafter alleged were acting rvithin the course and scope of such agency and/or

employment and rvith the permission and consent of the other Defenrlants. Plaintiff is

further informed and believes andthereon alleges that each of the Defendants actecl rvith

full knorvledge and advice of the other Deflendants, and expressly and impliedly ratified

theacts of each of the other Deflendants in all respects and adopted as his/her/its acts the

acts of such Deflendants, and each of them.

5. Plaintiff LA RUSSA is a rvell-known manager for Major League Baseball

("MLB"). He has managed teams in the MLB for 30 years, and currently manages the St.

Louis Cardinals. I{e ranks third all-time among MLB managers for both games managed

and games won. He has been the subject of several hoolc and has lent his name to a

series of successful computer and video games entitled "Tony La Russa Baseball". In

addition to his athletic achievements, Plaintiff founded Tony La Russa's Animat Rescue

Foundation ("ARF'), headquartered in Walnut Creek, California, which saves abandoned

and injured animals and arranges for them to be adopted and to visit hospital patients,

elders, and abused children.

6. Plaintiff LA RUSSA'S name and image have garnered fame, significance

and distinction rvorldrvide for both his athletic and philanthropic achievernents. Ile

maintains the domain names tonylarussa.com, tonylarussa.org, and tonytarussa.net. Each

domain directs you to the website for ARF (rvwrv.arf.net).

F:\CLC LM\26302\T*ittci€omplainLdoc
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I names, capacities, and activities of these Defendants are ascertained, Plaintiff will amend

2 this Complaint accordingly. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that

3 each of the Defendants designated herein as a DOE is responsible in some manner for the

4 events and happenings referred to herein, and that Plaintiffs damages as alleged herein

5 were proximately caused by such Defendants.

6 4. Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereon alleges that at all times herein

7 mentioned, each of the Defendants, including the DOE Defendants, were acting as

8 agents, servants, and/or employees of each of the remaining Defendants, and in doing the

9 things hereinater alleged were acting within the course and scope of such agency and/or

10 employment and with the permission and consent of the other Defendants. Plaintiff is

11 further informed and believes and thereon alleges that each of the Defendants acted with

12 full knowledge and advice of the other Defendants, and expressly and impliedly ratiied

13 the acts of each of the other Defendants in all respects and adopted as his/her/its acts the

14 acts of such Defendants, and each of them.

15 5. Plaintiff LA RUSSA is a well-known manager for Major League Baseball

16 ("MLB"). He has managed teams in the MLB for 30 years, and currently manages the St.

17 Louis Cardinals. He ranks third all-time among MLB managers for both games managed

18 and games won. He has been the subject of several books and has lent his name to a

19 series of successful computer and video games entitled "Tony La Russa Baseball". In

20 addition to his athletic achievements, Plaintiff founded Tony La Russa's Animal Rescue

21 Foundation ("ARF'), headquartered in Walnut Creek, California, which saves abandoned

22 and injured animals and arranges for them to be adopted and to visit hospital patients,

23 elders, and abused children.

24 6. Plaintiff LA RUSSA'S name and image have garnered fame, signiicance
I-aw Ofices of

GAGEN,
McCOY. 25 and distinction worldwide for both his athletic and philanthropic achievements. He

McMAHON,
KOSS,

MARKOWIT7.
26 maintains the domain names tonyIarussa.com, tonyIarussa.org, and tonyIarussa.net. Each

& RAINES
A
Professional 27 domain directs you to the website for ARF (www.arf.net).Corporation
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(925J837.05S5
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7. Defendant orvns the reg¡stered domain name hvitter,com, and pursuant

thereto, trvitter.com/TonylaRussa ('-the Site"). The Site contains an unauthorizcd

photograph of Plaintiff and written statements implieclly wr¡tten by plaintiff himsetfì

wtreñ in factihey are not. (See Erhibit Ä). The domain name of this Site, and plaintiffs

name used on the Site itselI are unauthorized uses of Plaintilf s trademark, his name.

8. Defendant's use of Plaintiffs mark both in the Site's domain name and on

the Site itself is misleading and likely to confuse users by leading them to believe that

this Site is endorsed and authored by Plaint¡ff LA RUSSA. The Site srares in large

lettering, "Iony LaRussa is using Trvitter", and encourages users to 'Toin to¿ay to start

receiving Tony LaRussa's updatæ." It also contains a picture of Ptaintiffrvith his name

printed next to ít. Beneath the picture, the Site contains written entries that are impliedly

written by Plaintiff himselfl rvhen in fact they are not. The entries are derogatory and

demeaning and are damaging to plaintifps trademark rights.

9- Defendant's actions as described herein are ¡n direct viotation of both

common larv and section 32 of the Lanham Act (15 u.s.c. g I l l4).

10. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered significant emolional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodrvill of his mark. Further, Plaintiff is entitted to exemptary damages

as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as described above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as hereinafter set forth.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(False Designarion of Origin)

I l. Plaintiffincorporates and reatleges at this point as though set forth in fu¡
each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l-g.

12. Defendant's actions as described lrerein are in direct violation of Sectíon

 3(a) of the Lanham Act (tS U.S.C. g I 125).

13. Âs a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as state¿ herein,

Plaintiff has suffered significant emotíonal distress, damage to his reputation, anrt

F:\C LC LNfi¿ó302\Twiltfftfom¡lain r. d<r
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1 7. Defendant owns the registered domain name twittencom, and pursuant

com/TonyLaR The Site contains an unauthorized

3 photograph of Plaintiff and witten statements impliedly written by Plaintiff himself,

4 when in fact they are not. (See Exhibit A), The domain name of this Site, and Plaintiffs

5 name used on the Site itself, are unauthorized uses of Plaintiffs trademark, his name.

6 8. Defendant's use of Plaintiffs mark both in the Site's domain name and on

7 the Site itself is misleading and likely to confuse users by leading them to believe that

8 this Site is endorsed and authored by Plaintif LA RUSSA. The Site states in large

9 letteing, "Tony LaRussa is using Twitter", and encourages users to "Join today to start

10 receiving Tony LaRussa's updates*" It also contains a picture of Plaintiff with his name

11 pinted next to it. Beneath the picture, the Site contains witten entries that are impliedly

12 witten by Plaintiff himself, when in fact they are not. The enties are derogatory and

13 demeaning and are damaging to Plaintiffs trademark rights.

14 9. Defendant's actions as descibed herein are in direct violation of both

15 common law and Section 32 of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1114).

16 10. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

17 Plaintiff has suffered significant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

18 damage to the goodwill of his mark. Further, Plaintiff is entitled to exemplary damages

19 as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as descibed above.

20 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiff prays judgment as hereinafer set forth.

21 SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

22 (False Designation of Oigin)

23 11. Plaintiff incorporates and realleges at this point as though set forth in full

24 each and every allegation contained in paragraphs 1*8.
law Oices of

GACKN, 12. Defendant's actions as descibed herein are in direct violation of SectionMcCOY, 25
MrMAIION.

KOSS, 26 43(a) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. § 1125).
MAKKOWfTK
&rai\i:s

A
ProfessionalCorporation 27 13. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

279 Fom Street
Danville.
CA 94526 28 Plaintiff has suffered signiicant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

(925)837-0585
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damage lo the goodwill othis mark. Further, Plaintiffis entitled to exemplary dâmages

ås a result of Defendant's malicious actions as rJescribed above.

THtRp c,AusE QF ACTTON

(Trademark Dilution)

14. Plaintiff incorporates an<l realleges at th¡s point as though set foflh in futl
each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l_g.

15. Defendant's use of PlaintilT's famous mark in commerce, rvhich began after
PlaintifFs mark rvas already famous, creates a likelihood of dilution of lhe mark,s

distinctive value by diminishing the capacity of the mark to identify and distinguish
PlaintifT's goods and services.

I6. Deflendant's actions as described herein are in direct violation of Section

43(c) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. I t25).

17- As a direct and proxímate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered significant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodwill of his mark. Funher, Ptaintiff is entitled ro exemplary damages

as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as described above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiff prays judgment as hereinafler set forrh.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTI-ON

(Cybersquarting)

l8' Plaintiffincorporates and realleges at this point as though set forrh in full
each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l-g.

19. Defendant's actions as stated herein, íncluding its registration ancl use of
the domain namc trvitter.com/TonylaRussa in an intentional attenrpt to divert the public

away from Plaintiff's authorized rvebsites to Defendant's rvebsite, constitute a bad faith
intent to profit from and injure Plaintiffs mark, is intended to increase trafTic to
Defendant's site' or rvere done rvith knorvledge that injury to plaintifi's mark rvas

substantially certain to occur,

I

1 damage to the goodwill of his mark. Further, Plaintiff is entitled to exemplary damages

2 as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as described above.

3 THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

4 (Trademark Dilution)

5 14. Plaintiff incorporates and realleges at this point as though set forth in full

each and every allegation contained in paragraphs 1-8.

7 15. Defendant's use of Plaintiff s famous mark in commerce, which began after

8 Plaintiffs mark was already famous, creates a likelihood of dilution of the mark's

9 distinctive value by diminishing the capacity of the mark to identify and distinguish

10 Plaintiffs goods and services.

11 16. Defendant's actions as descibed herein are in direct violation of Section

12 43(c) of the Lanham Act (15 U.S.C. 1125).

13 17. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

14 Plaintiff has suffered significant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

15 damage to the goodwill of his mark. Further, Plaintiff is entitled to exemplary damages

16 as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as descibed above.

17 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiff prays judgment as hereinater set foth.

18 FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION

19 (Cybersquatting)

20 18. Plaintiff incorporates and realleges at this point as though set forth in full

21 each and every allegation contained in paragraphs 1-8.

22 19. Defendant's actions as stated herein, including its registration and use of

23 the domain name twittcr.com/TonyLaRussa in an intentional attempt to divert the public

24 away from Plaintiffs authorized websites to Defendant's website, constitute a bad faith
[jiw Oices of

GAGEN, 25 intent to proit from and injure Plaintiffs mark, is intended to increase trafic toMcCOY,
McMAHON,

KOSS, 26 Defendant's site, or were done with knowledge that injury to Plaintiffs mark wasMAKKOWIT7,
& RAJNKS

A Professional substantially cetain to occur.Corpoation 27
2791 font Strcl

Danville. CA
94526

28
(925)
837-0595 -4~
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20. Defendant's actions as stated herein are in direct violation of the

Anticybersquatting Consumer Protection Act (15 U.S.C.^. I125(d)).

21, As a direct and proximate result of Deflendant's actions as stated herein,

plaintiff ttu, ìuff*ted significant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodrvill of his mark. Further, Plaintiffis entitled to exemplary damages

as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as described above.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as hereinafter set forth.

FTFTIT CAUSLOF ACTTON

(Misappropriati on of Name)

22. Plaïntiff incorporatæ and realleges at this point as though set forth in full

each and every allegation contained in paragraphs I -8.

23, Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiffs name in connection rvith the

domain name, trvitter.com/TonylaRussa, resulted in a benelit to Defendant by attracting

the consuming public to Defendant's site and by leading them to believe that Plaintiff

was connected to, authored, and/or endorsed the Site.

24. Plaintiffs privacy interests outrveigh any potentially alleged public interest

served by Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiffs name.

25, As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered signifÏcant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodwill of his mark. Further, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief and

exemplary damages as a result of Defendant's malicious act¡ons as described above.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, Plaintilïprays judgment as hereinafter set forth.

srxTÍr CAU$E oF AcTroN

(M isappropriation of Likeness)

26. Plaintiff incorporates antl realleges at this point as thouglr set forth in full

each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l-8.

27. Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiffs likeness in connection rvitlt the

domain name, trvitter.com/TonyLaRussa, resulted in a benefìt to Defendant by leading

F:\CLG LMUó302ITwittclCom¡rlaint.d<r
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1 20, Defendant's actions as stated herein are in direct violation of the

2 Anticybersquatting Consumer Protection Act (15 U.S.C.A. 1125(d)).

3 21. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered significant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

5 damage to the goodwill of his mark. Futher, Plaintiff is entitled to exemplary damages

6 as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as described above.

7 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiff prays judgment as hereinater set foth.

8 FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION

(Misappropiation of Name)

10 22. Plaintiff incorporates and realleges at this point as though set foth in full

11 each and every allegation contained in paragraphs 1-8.

12 23. Defendant's unauthoized use of Plaintiffs name in connection with the

13 domain name, twitter.com/TonyLaRussa, resulted in a beneit to Defendant by attracting

14 the consuming public to Defendant's site and by leading them to believe that Plaintiff

15 was connected to, authored, and/or endorsed the Site.

16 24. Plaintiffs pivacy interests outweigh any potentially alleged public interest

17 served by Defendant's unauthoized use of Plaintiff s name,

18 25. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

19 Plaintiff has suffered significant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

20 damage to the goodwill of his mark. Futher, Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief and

21 exemplary damages as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as descibed above.

22 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiff prays judgment as hereinater set forth.

23 SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

24 (Misappropiation of Likeness)
|4W Oices of

GAGKN, 26. Plaintiff incorporates and realleges at this point as though set forth in full
McCOY,

25
McMAHON,

KOSS, 26 each and every allegation contained in paragraphs 1-8.
MARKOWITZ

A KAINTS
A Proessional

Corpoal ion 27 27. Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiffs likeness in connection with the
279 Iron! Street

Danville, CA
94526

28 domain name, twitter.com/TonyLaRussa, resulted in a benefit to Defendant by leading
(925)837-0585
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the consuming public to believe that Plaintiff rvas connected to, aulhored, and/or

endorsed the Site.

28. Plaintiffs privacy interests outrveigh any potentially alleged public interest

served by Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiffs likeness.

29, As a direct and prox¡mate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered signifìcant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

damage to the goodrvill of his mark. Further, Plaintiff is entitled to exemplary damages

as a result of Defendant's maticious actions as described above.

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as hereinafter sel forth.

SEVENTT{ CAUSE OF ACTION

(lnvasion of Privacy)

30. Plaintiff incorporates and realleges at this po¡nt as though set forth in full

each and every allegation contained in paragraphs l-8.

31. Califomia Civil Code $33a4(a) provides that anyone rvho knowingly uses

anotherrs name, signature, photograph or likeness, in any manner, for the purpose ol

advertising or selling or soliciting without such person's prior consent shall be liable for

any damages sustained.

32. Defendant has made an unauthorized use of Plaintiffs name, signature,

photograph and likeness, in a manner to which he has not consented.

33. As a direct and proximate result thereofì Plaintiff has suffered emotional

distress, damage to his reputation and general damages in the sum lo be shown according

to proof.

34. Pursuant to the provisions of Califomia Civil Co<le $3344, Plaintiff is

entitled to an arvard of reasonable attorney's fees in connection rvith this action.

35. Further pursuant to Civil Code $3344, Plaintiff is entitle<l to a recovery of

punitive damages.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as hereinaftcr set forth.

F:\CLC LMU6302tTwÌt rcñComplai nt.drrc
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1 the consuming public to believe that Plaintiff was connected to, authored, and/or I

2 endorsed the
Site.

I
r

3 28. Plaintiffs privacy interests outweigh any potentially alleged public interest
- -

4 served by Defendant's unauthorized use of Plaintiff s likeness.

5 29. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

6 Plaintiff has suffered signiicant emotional distress, damage to his reputation, and

7 damage to the goodwill of his mark. Futher, Plaintiff is entitled to exemplary damages

8 as a result of Defendant's malicious actions as descibed above.

9 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiff prays judgment as hereinater set forth.

10 SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

11 (Invasion of Privacy)

12 30. Plaintiff incorporates and realleges at this point as though set forth in full

13 each and every allegation contained in paragraphs 1-8.

14 31. California Civil Code §3344(a) provides that anyone who knowingly uses

15 another's name, signature, photograph or likeness, in any manner, for the purpose of

16 advetising or selling or soliciting without such person's pior consent shall be liable for

17 any damages
sustained.

18 32. Defendant has made an unauthoized use of Plaintiffs name, signature,

19 photograph and likeness, in a manner to which he has not consented.

20 33. As a direct and proximate result thereof, Plaintiff has suffered emotional

21 distress, damage to his reputation and general damages in the sum to be shown according

22 to proof.

23 34. Pursuant to the provisions of California Civil Code §3344, Plaintiff is

24 entitled to an award of reasonable attorney's fees in connection with this action.
I aw Ofices of

GAGEN, 35. Futher pursuant to Civil Code §3344, Plaintiff is entitled to a recovery ofMcCOY,
25

MtMAIION,
KOSS,

MARKOWITZ-
26 punitive damages.

A KAINKS
A
Professional 27 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiff prays judgment as hereinafter set forth.Corpnraiion

279 I>ont
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EICtrTrr c^usE oF ACTTON

(lntentional Misreprescntatíon)

36. PlaintifTincorporates and reatleges at this point as though set forth ïn full
each and every allegation containçd in paragraphs l-g.

37. Defendant on its website from antl afìer April 19,2009, and continuing

unti¡ the present, has published the false and fraudutent representätion that ,'Tony

LaRussa is using Twitter.',

38. The representing containe<I on Defendant's rvebsite is made to all members

of the public over the internet.

39. The foregoing representation is false and fraudulent in that plaintiff does

not have a webpage on Twitter, nor does plaintifruse Trvitter.

40' As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

Plaintiff has suffered significant emotionat distress and damage to his reputation, all to
his general damage in a sum to be shown according to proof.

41. Plaintiffis flurther entitled to an arvard of punitive and exemplary clamages.

IN wlrNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiffprays judgment as follorvs:

l. For general damages for injury to Plaintiffs mark and resulting profit to
Defendant, in a sum to be shown according to proof.

2. For general damages for mental anguish and emolionat distress.

3. For an order enjoining Defendant from fuflher use of Plaintiffs mark and

assignment of the Site to Plaintiff.

4. For an award of attorney's fees and costs.

5. For exemplary damages.

6. For all costs of suit incurred herein; and

7. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just antl proper.
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1 EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION l

2 (Intentional Misrepresentation)
I
i

3 36. Plaintiff incorporates and realleges at this point as though set forth in full

4 each and every allegation contained in paragraphs 1-8.

5 37. Defendant on its website from and ater April 19, 2009, and continuing

6 until the present, has published the false and fraudulent representation that "Tony

7 LaRussa is using Twitter."

8 38. The representing contained on Defendant's website is made to all members

9 of the public over the internet.

10 39. The foregoing representation is false and fraudulent in that Plaintiff does

11 not have a webpage on Twitter, nor does Plaintiff use Twitter.

12 40. As a direct and proximate result of Defendant's actions as stated herein,

13 Plaintiff has suffered signiicant emotional distress and damage to his reputation, all to

14 his general damage in a sum to be shown according to proof.

15 41. Plaintiff is futher entitled to an award of punitive and exemplary damages.

16 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Plaintiff prays judgment as follows:

17 I. For general damages for injury to Plaintiffs mark and resulting proit to

18 Defendant, in a sum to be shown according to proof.

19 2. For general damages for mental anguish and emotional distress.

20 3. For an order enjoining Defendant from further use of Plaintiffs mark and

21 assignment of the Site to Plaintiff.

22 4. For an award of attorney's kes and costs.

23 5. For exemplary damages.

24 6. For all costs of suit incurred herein; and
law Oices of
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Tony l,a Russa lTonYlaRuss

. gkip pasþayjgation

. On a mobile phone? Check out m.hvitter.com!

. gklp-to-nayigati ot't

r -Skip-to sign in-form

a)-'n Twitter
r

Paee I of2ÊL

o Logirl
. JoinnYitterL

Hey there! TonylaRussa is using Twitter.

Twitter is a free servic€ that lets you keep in touch ìvith people

through the exchange of quick, frequent ansrvers to one simple

quesdón: What are you doing? Join today to start receiving
TonylaRussa's uPdates.

f J"i" todayl ì

Àlready using Twitter
from your phone? Çlick-hcrc.

Tonyl,aRussa

l.

3.

Lost 2 out of 3, but we made it out of Chicago without one drunk

driving incident or dead pitcher... I'd call that an I-55 scries.Elo-l IIM

Apr-l9th from web
Fortunateln lan Snell sucks now... whcn Molina and Duncan Jr. go

dcef, offoiyou it s time to loolt yourself in the mintr, have an ice-

...333 PM Apr8th from web
arint ing uãid Z¡ma and rvishing fucking Hancock rvas alive, I bet

he coulã've gotten Jack Wilson out.4;!3-PM4prjth from web

t Name Tony La.Rtrsa
t htcatíon ltrossíng

Puiols'salad
. ITeb hnp:llusdd-otg
t Bio Parodies arefun

þr evcryone.

O_Eol to¡vi ng 4 Fof lo-w ers

r lQpdateq
. FayonteS-

Follorving

nSS-t .¿ 
"f-fonyla 

Russals

updateq
I ÐffißrT

åAhttp ://trvi tter. com/tonYl arussa 5ßn009

i
Tonv La Russa (TonyLaRussj^n Twitter Page 1

of21_ t

•
Skip_past_navigation

I
i• On a mobile phone? Check out n.twitter.com! i

• Skip to navigation
• Skip, to sign inform

I
i

*

? Login
• Join Twitter!

V

Hey there! TonyLaRussa is using Twitter.

service

through the exchange of quick, frequent answers to one simple

question: What are you doing? Join today to start receiving

TonyLaRussa's updates.

\ Join oday! ]

Aleady using Twitter
from your phone?
Qick_h?re.

• Name Tony La
Russa• Location Tossing

Pujols9
saladr • Web http://madd.org

e Bio Parodies are fun
s for

everyone,H TonyLaRussa
0_Fp_Uowing 4
Followers1. Lost 2 out of 3, but we made it out of Chicago without one

drunkdiving incident or dead pitcher... I'd call that an 1-55
scies.8iQLPM

• 3Updates
Apr 19th from web • Favoites

2. Fortunately, Ian Snell sucks now... when Molina and Duncan Jr.
godeep off of you it's time to look yourself in the mirror, have an
ice-...3:33 PM Apr 8th rom web

3. drinking a cold Zima and wishing fucking Hancock was alive, I bet uv^ii^,,,;,^
he couldVe gotten Jack Wilson out.4:!3_PM Apr7th rom
web

* OllOWing

RSSJecd of
TonyLaRussa'supdates
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